
Denise Tay (LKKAuto) 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) 

Sent: Wednesday, 4 March 2020 11 :43 AM 

To: 
Cc: 

Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; assignments 

'Henry, Irene James'; 'Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth'; SUR 

Subject: RE: Ref: CMTD2000920/RUC RE: Plse arrange PRI on bike FBN 4682H as per 

attached. 

Attachments: PRELI ADVISED OF FBN 4682H.pdf 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle FBN 4682H 
Number of days (estimated): 3 days 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay I Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 I email: denisetay@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 I 5(408933) 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 2:06 PM 

To: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; 'Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth' <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Ref: CMTD2000920/RUC RE: Plse arrange PRI on bike FBN 4682H as per attached. 

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

Thank you for the assignment. 

Best Regards 

G.NIVITHA 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 I email: assignments@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 I 8(408933) 

From: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin (mailto:melvin.ye@sompo.com.sgl 

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 1:48 PM 

To: Sg Motor; Sg Motor; sur@lkkauto.com: assignments 

Cc: Henry, Irene James; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth 

Subject: RE: Ref: CMTD2000920/RUC RE: Plse arrange PRI on bike FBN 4682H as per attached. 
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Nivitha..(LKK Auto) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Without Prejudice 

Dear Leena, 

Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg> 

Friday, 28 February 2020 1 :48 PM 

Sg Motor; Sg Motor; sur@lkkauto.com; assignments 

Henry, Irene James; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth 

RE: Ref: CMTD2000920/RUC RE: Plse arrange PRI on bike FBN 4682H as per 

attached. 

We will appoint LKK Auto, Mr Mohd Rasul, to conduct the survey on a without Prejudice Basis. 

Dear LKK Auto, 

Please make the arrangement to survey for FBN4682H by Mr Mohd Rasul, on a without Prejudice Basis and revert 

with your preliminary report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ruth. 

Best Regards 

Melvin Ye 

Claims Division 

D: 6322 4667 IT: 6461 6555 

A Century of Trust 

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. 

50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623 

Website: www.sompo.com.sg I Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG 

Quick & Easy Claims Submission1 & Product Purchase2 via Sompo SG 

Download now @ or 

~ oorroii 
,,.. ... Google Play 

1 For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance I 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance 

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential 

and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited. 

If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message. 

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pie. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes 

stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom 

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf) . Please click here for 

our Privacy Policy 

From: Sg Motor <sgmotor2000@yahoo.com.sg> 

Sent: Friday, 28 February, 2020 1:27 PM 

To: Sg Motor <sg_motor_enterprise@yahoo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg> 
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,Cc:·Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth <ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg> 

Subject: ~e: Ref: CMTD2000920/RUC RE: Plse arrange PRI on bike FBN 4682H as per attached. 

Plse arrange Mohd Rasul of l,KK Auto Consultants to survey bike 
FBN 4682H 

Thank You 

Regards 
Leena 

SG 98 Motor Pte Ltd 
Blk4001 #01-21 
Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park I 
Singapore 569622 
Tel: 64524898 Fax: 64526898 

On Friday, 28 February 2020, 12:04: 16 pm GMT+8, Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg> wrote: 

Our Reference : CMTD200920/RUC 

Without Prejudice 

Date: 28/02/2020 

Attention: 

SG 98 MOTOR PTE LTD 

Dear Leena, 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBN4682H & SMQ2420P ON 27.02.2020 

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 28/02/2020. 

Please be informed that Ms Ruth Chua is the handler of this case. 
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' 

We r~gret to inform that we are unable to revert on liability for direct settlement as we have yet to receive 

our insured's accident report. 

Kindly advise should you still require us to conduct survey on a "Without Prejudice" basis. 

If you are agreeable to conduct survey on a "Without Prejudice" basis, we propose to use one of the motor 

surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert. 

Pre-Repair Survey 
Selection (Indicate as 

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick) 

1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong 

Vincent Ng 

Kenneth Kong (North 

2 LKK Auto Consultants area) 

Marcus Chua (East 

area) 

Mohd Rasul (West 

area) 

Mohd Taufikh (West 

area) 

3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee 

Lawrence Ng 

Jeffery Ong 

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these 

motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will 

bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert. 

Best Regards 

Melvin Ye 

Claims Division 

D: 6322 4667 IT: 6461 6555 

3 



,SOMPO 
Al~HV;@U31 A Century of Trust 

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. 

50 Ra'.fles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623 

Website: www.sompo.com.sg I Facebook: www.facebook.com/SomooSG 
. . 

Quick & Easy Claims Submission1 & Product Purchase2 via Sompo SG 

Download now @ or 

---... G(Trf()II 

,,-, ... Google Play 

1 For Travel , Personal Accident & Home Insurance / 2 For Travel , Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance 

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

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for 

our Privacy Policy 

From: Sg Motor <sgmotor2000@yahoo.com.sg> 

Sent: Friday, 28 February, 2020 11 : 19 AM 
To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>; Sg Motor 

<sg motor enterprise@yahoo.com.sg> 
Subject: Plse arrange PRI on bike FBN 4682H as per attached. 

Attn: Motor Claims Dept 

Plse arrange PRI on bike FBN 4682H as per attached. 

Thank You 



,Regards 

Leena . · 

SG 98 Motor Pte Ltd 

Blk 400 I #01-21 

Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park I 

Singapore 569622 

Tel: 64524898 Fax: 64526898 

c; 



59 MOTOR TRADING P O•c 

4001, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 1 #01 -21 SINGAPOF 

Tel: 6452 4898 Fax: 6452 4868 

Email: sg_motor_enterprise@yahoo.com.s, 

180•+ 
80• + 
80•+ 
10• + 

Date: 2 March 2020 

To : LKK 

Attn : "' •~~ 

VEHICLE NO FBN 4682H 

ACCIDENT DATE: 27 February 2020 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

Description 

Handle Bar N +...\ 

Front Mudguard b~ 
Front Rim ~"'\ '-/--

Front Fort Assy ~ ,:::;Q...t~ ~ 
Fork Guard ~ ~ \..._./ 

Vespa GTS150 

Qty 

1 

1 

1 
1 

1 

6 Front Dashboard v~ ~ 1 

7 Brake Disc ""-11-.l ----j_ 1 

~::1MJ ~ tfMr~~ °",1+'- ~~~~1
: 

T'? . r._j- ~) iu{ l, l /?-tr w~ ~ Total 

Nett Items 
1 Towing fee .._u-{ 
2 Remove & replace necessary parts, align . 

knock out body dents, welding where necessary 

3 Remove & replace fork assy & front rim, brake disc 

4 Putty & respray paint on affected area - 2k paint 

5 Front number plate N.c..c.. 

Sub-Total 

Nett Total 

Byl 350•* 

a' Of 

AuedWOOIMJMUI W0JJ ~ J11i1 Ol-111 
jlll peA8AJnHJ eq llllW (l)wei! ~ • 

~~f\(CJ!powJttlltnON• 
t1111q .~o illO\ill.M. _~ -i AtAlns ~ Pl!IIJ. • 

OO!IIWJ!JUOO OJ Plfqns tJI IIO!Jd 1111d • 
~ l!u!Jnp (S)lled pe6ewap M!dl!P OJ.• 

llupUfld AeJds Jalle/fJ()llq MAIRS8J OJ, • 

:6u!MOIIOJ 84l jO J9J!8d8 
Ajnou 80u.!!l,! I u 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

40.00 Y... 

~ '~­
~ 8c, ,,. 
~8ot--
:].5,-0e- !O•VQ 

935.00 

935.00 

NB: This estimate was made from a visual 

inspection only, any other damage parts or 

labour require when repair commences, we 

will advise you and submit supplementary 

item to you accordingly. 

D 2.-1 t>t ~ ht e I l-oc>M..-­

r-.~ ~ 
Kindly revert upon completion. Thank you. J- l ~ V\ """-

S9 MOTOR TRADING PTE LTD J-ktc~ q 
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